C & M Tree Service
7586 Acoma tr. Yucca Valley CA. 92284
D49-Contractor Lic. #854519 Bonded and Insured
Fax (760)228-2440 Phone (760)365-5852

We herby propose to furnish the material and perform the labor necessary for the completion of the work
listed below.

The trimming of one Cottonwood branch for $250, The removal of two Cottonwood trees for $2,850, The
trimming of three Cottonwood trees for $3,000, The trimming of two Eucalyptus trees for $3,500, The
removal of one Eucalyptus tree for $3,200, The removal of nine dead trees for $4,500 with the toatal sum
being $17,300.

All debris will be disposed of, all material is guaranteed to be specific and the above work to be performed
in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for the above work and completed in a
substantial workman like manner.

Respectfully submitted
C & M Tree Service



